
From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: New Version of Paper
Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:40:41 AM

Ok, thanks.
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 7:34 AM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: New Version of Paper
 
Thanks.  New version, with new title, is included in NIKE and folder that is with Division Chief.

Sara
 

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:15 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: New Version of Paper
 
Hi Sara –
 
If those are the notes from the internal reviewers (Yi-Kai or Xiang) then it’s ok – I’ve already gotten
an electronic version of them and gone through them.
 
Here’s the final copy of the paper, which we’ve retitled as “Graphical Methods in Device-
Independent Quantum Cryptography.”  (Sorry if the re-titling causes trouble – we did that because
we found about some existing work on the same topic, so we wanted to limit our scope.)
 
Let me know if you need anything else for this paper.  Thanks!
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
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Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 1:49 PM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: New Version of Paper
 
Hey Carl,
You mentioned working a new version of one of your papers this morning.  Would that be Graphical
Methods in Quantum Crypto”?   I just received the folder back from Lily and there were a number of
red edits noted within the paper.

Sara
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